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Gary, Aaron

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Exactlyl Thanks so much for your work on this!

Amanda Mott

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Phone: 608-266-2843

From: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS <aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 1:58 PM

To: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Thank you. This is very helpful. just to be sure, the grant program should be similar to that under prior s. 36. 54 but UW
Stevens Point will be awardlng the grants rather than the now-defunct environmental education board?

Thanks.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.504.5850 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:42 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Aaron,

| think the intent is other and essentially to mimic what was being done in 2015 and prior when stat language existed for.
the Environmental Education Grants. See s. 36.54, Wis. Stats. here.

So, we will need a new appropriation.
Does this help? If you have any questions do not hesitate to reach out.
Thank youl

Best,
Mandy



Amanda Mott

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Phone: 608-266-284.3

From: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS <aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Amanda,
I am the drafter of the request below and need some clarification to finish the draft.

Under current law, there is a center for environmental education at UW-Stevens Point, which is funded from
the UW general program operations appropriation (20.285 (1) (a}). The functions of the program are described in some
detail in s. 36.25 (29m), but do not inciude anything related to grants.

~ Also under current law, the Board of Regents must provide $300,000 each year from a specified appropriation to
UW-Stevens Point for environmental programs. See s. 36.49 (3).

Is your intent to: ‘

1. Fund the program unders. 36.25 (29m) from a separate appropriation with $250,000 each year?

2. Require the UWSP environmental education program under s. 36.25 (29m) to make grants and, if so, to
whom?

3. Add another $250,000 to the $300,000 allocated under s. 36.49 (3) for UWSP environmental programs, or
replace part of the funding with funding from a different source?

4, Other.

Can you please clarify for me what the objective is of this request?

Please feel free to call.
Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.504.5850 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis.state. wi.us

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov> .
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 4:15 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®legis.wisconsin.gov>
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Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Mott, Amanda L - DOA <AmandaL.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Environmental Education Grants
Tracking Code:. BB0304

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Mott, Amaanda

Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail; amandal.moti(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 285

Agency Number: 285

Priority: Low

Intent:
Create a new appropriation from the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule, for UW
Stevens Point to administer environmental education grants. $250,000 in FY20 and $250,000 in
FY 21.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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DOA:......Mott, BB0304 - Environmental education grants

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
HIGHER EDUCATION

| . Environmental education grants

This bill requires UW-Stevens Point to award grants, funded from the
conservation fund, to nonprofit corporations and public agencies for the
development, dissemination, and presentation of environmental education
programs. To receive a grant, the grant recipient must match at least 25 percent of

~ the amount of the grant, which matching may include in-kind contributions. No
more than one-third of the total amount of grants awarded each year may be
awarded to state agencies.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

. v
SECTION 1. 20.285 (1) (rs) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION ‘1

20.285 (1) (rs) Environmental education grants. From the conservation fund,

the amounts in the schedule for the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point to award
environmental education grants under s. 36.57.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

o
SEcCTION 2. 36.57 Qf the statutes is created to read:

-

36.57 Environmental education grants. (1) In this section:

(a) “Corporation” means a nonstock corporation organized under ch. L18/1that
is a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. 181.0103 (1{

(b) “Lake sanitary district” has the meaning given ih S. 30.5(lﬂ1q).

(¢) “Public agency” means a éounty, city, village, town, public inland lake
protection and rehabilitation district, lake sanitary district, or school district or an
agency of this state or of a county, city, village; town, public inland lake protection
and rehabilitation district, lak?/ sanit?'y district, or school district.

(2) (a) Subject to pars. (b) and (c) and sub. (3) (]:), from the appropriation under
s. 20.285 (1) (rs\)/, the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point shall award grants to
corporations and public agencies for the development, dissemination, and
presentation of environmental education programs. Programs shall be funded on an
18-month basis.

—

(b) No grant may be awarded under this section unless the grant recipient
matches at least 25 percent of the amount of the grant. Private funds and in-kind
contributions may be applied to meet the matching requirement. Grants under this
section may not be used to replace funding available from other sources.

(¢) No more than one-third of the total amount awarded in grants under this

section in any fiscal year may be awarded to state agencies.
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SECTION 2

(3) (a) The University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point shall consult with all of the
following to assist in identifying needs and establishing priorities for environmental
education, including needs for teacher training, curriculum developmerz%%ﬁ’d the
development and dissemination of curriculum materials: M

1. The state superintendent of public instruction.

2. Other system institutions with expertise in the field of environmental
education. |

3. Conservation and environmental groups, including youth organizations and
nature and environmental centers.

(b) In consultation with the chancellor and faculty Qf the University of
Wisconsin-Stevens Point, the board s\,h/all promulgate rules establishing the criteria
and procedures fof the awarding of grants under sub. ((/2). The University of
Wisconsin-Stevens Point shall use the priorities established under par. G) for
awarding grants if the amount in the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (l)l/(rs) v

in any fiscal year is insufficient to fund all applications for grants under this section.

(4) In addition to making grants under this section funded from the
oy '

[
Point shall seek private funds for the purpose of making grants under this section
e

from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (ge).

(END)
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DOA.......Mott, BB0304 - Environmental education grants

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
HIGHER EDUCATION

1. Environmental education grants

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
the amount of the grant, which matching may include in-kind contributions. No
more than. one-third of the total amount of grants awarded each year may be
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

SEcTION 1. 20.285 (1) (rs) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1
20.285 (1) (rs) Environmental education grants. From the conservation fund,
the amounts in the schedule for the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point to award

environmental education grants under s. 36.57.

=+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 36.57 of the statutes is created to read:

36.57 Environmental education grants. (1) In this section:

(a) “Corporation” means a nonstock corporation organized under ch. 181 that
is a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. 181.0103 (17).

(b) “Lake sanitary district” has the meaning given in s. 30.50 (4q).

(c) “Public agency” means a county, city, village, town, public inland lake
proteétion and rehabilitation district, lake sanitary district, or school district or an
agency of this state or of a county, city, village, town, public inland lake protection
and rehabilitation district, lake sanitary district, or school district.

(2) (a) Subject to pars. (b) and (c) and sub. (3) (b), from the appropriation under
s. 20.285 (1) (rs), the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point shall award grants to
corporations and public agencies for the development, dissemination, and
presentation of environmental education progréms. Programs shall be funded on an
18-month basis.

(b) No grant may be awarded under this section ﬁ'nless the grant recipient
matches at least 25 percent of the amount of the grant. Private fundsl and in-kind
contributions may be applied to meet the matching requirement. Grants under this
sectiori may not be used to replace funding available from other sources.

(¢) No more i:hein one-third of the total amount awarded in grants under this

section in any fiscal year may be awarded to state agencies.
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SECTION 2

(8) (a) The University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point shall consult with all of the
following to assist in identifying needs and establishing priorities for environmental
education, including needs for teacher training, curriculum development and the
development and dissemiﬁation of curriculum materials:

1. The state superintendent of public instruction.

2. Other system institutions with expertise in the field lof environmental
education.

3. Conservation and environmental groups, including youth organizations and
nature and environmental centers.

(b) In coﬁsultation with the chancellor and faculty of the University of
Wisconsin-Stevens Point, the board shall promulgate rulés establishing the criteria
and procedures for the awarding of granté under sub. (2). The University of
Wisconsin-Stevens Point shall use the priorities established under par. (a) for
awarding grants if the amount in the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (rs)
in any fiscal year is insufficient to fund all applications for grants under this section.

(4) In addition to making grants under this section funded from the
appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (rs), the University of Wisconsin-Stevens
Point shall seek private funds for the purpose of making grants under this sectioh
from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (ge).

(END)



